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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
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MEETING DATE:  April 18, 2023
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Phebe Bell

SUBJECT: Resolution approving execution of Amendment No. 1 to the contract with Recover
Medical Group P.C. for services including outpatient rehabilitative treatment for Medi-Cal
beneficiaries to increase the maximum contract price from $35,000 to $62,000 (an increase of
$27,000) and revise Exhibit “B”, Schedule of Charges and Payments to reflect the increase in
the maximum contract price for the contract term of April 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 and
authorizing and directing the Auditor-Controller to amend the Behavioral Health Department’s
Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/23. (4/5 Affirmative Vote Required). (PESP4458)

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: These are mandated services supported by Drug MediCal and 2011 Realignment
dollars. A budget amendment is required and included in this Resolution. There are no county
general fund dollars required in the agreement.

BACKGROUND: On May 26, 2022 per Purchase Order PESP4458, the Nevada County
Purchasing Agent approved execution of the Professional Services Contract with Recover Medical
Group P.C for services including outpatient rehabilitative treatment services for Medi-Cal

beneficiaries

Since its initial execution, need for these rehabilitative services has steadily grown, and a need to
expand utilization of these services to youth struggling with Substance Use Disorder was identified.
This increase in need has resulted in amending this contract to add further funding.



It is recommended that the Board approve this Amendment as it allows for the provision of
essential, mandated services to eligible residents of Nevada County who require outpatient and
recovery services for Substance Use Disorder.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Phebe Bell, MSW, Director of Behavioral Health



